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The parities 1n this czse are brothers

guestion whicihh arises fory decision is wh&unw

and a sister,

-
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The

paritnership sxigred

among them. There are twe separate znd distinct actions which wers

- + -

consolidated. In ihe first action, Lyle Barnes su=d Joycelyn Bennett,

Dalton and michael Barnes to recover 3$295,449

he nhad paid on their bzhalf pursuant to an agrosment

W15

which g

clzim=d

all the parties purchasing & propsrty situats at 76 Constant
kRoad in gt, Andrew. Tha sccond action concsrned 2 <laim mads by
Jovcelyn Bennaett, Dalton and HMichael Barnes against Lyle Barnes

which the following relief was .claimed:
)
ist ed bﬂtwr&n themselves and

{11} a declaration as to when
partnarship started.

{(2ii} & declarstion as Lo when
partnership ended.

{iv} an crdey that the Defendent

snall rendsr an account for ith=a
of the partnership.

a declaration that & partnership
Lhe

e

ks hz'\
T dahs

period

whicn involived

Spring

in



in

respecy of

v an order that the Defondanc
delivers up to the Plaintiffs the
various pieces of asguipmont found to
bi contributed toe chz business by them.

wr for payment
trao valus of
Lo thie business

te the Plaintiffs of ¢
the aguipment COHtZiDLiuﬁ
by them,

{vi) alrernatively an ord

{vii) an order for thes Dafendan:t o repay
te thw Plaxnciffs all monies found vo he
contributed to the susincss by thom.

i
o
b
\E I)’

(Viil} an crdoer savering jeint ienancy
and fox the Defendant to pay te tho
Plaintiffs their respective shares in rho
rea pvop;rfy owneg jointly by thom or
aliornatively for tpe szle of the saig
roperty and who division of tho proceosds
egually between all the ownor

{1} damages for less of profits from
tae re Spaclive investment by the plaintiffs
in the busingss.”

2.C., the judge grantad amondments te the reliefs

paragraphs {iv)} 10 1x) as under:

(v} An order dfcla;i‘g the joint
tenancy saverazsd.

{v] 4L declaration as Lo tho
respective beneficial interosis
of thz ownoers.

{vi} &N Oréacr for sals of the land
and that thc net proceads of
salc be distribucted in accor~
dance with the decleration as
te the respscrtive beneficial
interssts of the Oowners.

{(vii} &n Crdar that the Plaintiffs
and the Defendant
at, libarey to pig
bocoms the purchasay or
purchasers at such salc of thc
said land.

b
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{(viii) An Orcer that in rospe of th
pericd from Decembor 5 unti
the sale of the said land, the

efendant de pay to the Plaintiff
?brﬁﬁ quarters 2f such sum as
represents a fair rent which would
bz the amount assesscd under the
Reny Restr¢ctlen aAct witnout
¥2gard to any ocher provisions
of the said Lct and if such sum
be not agreed barween the
barties an Ordor that an 2nguiry
Le conducted by the RU9¢ rrar of
the Supreme Court into the rent

(B

ole)
[=al¥ et
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idence was all in and in the course of tho closing address

sought
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¥ payablie on that basis.

{13 Damages for loss of profits
from thz rospective invest-
mente by the plaintiffs in
The pusinosgs,”

BY & judgmznt dated 28th July, 1591, Choster Crr, J.,
ordersd as follows:
“A., (@) that in Suivr C.L BUE4 BT

Judgment be wnﬁurpé fior
LalTON BARNES.

(b} that in Zvit C.L. 125/87
Juctgment be ontersd for
the plaintiffs, wherasby

it was aujuugcaz

-
]
S

a daclaxation that & parcner-
3 -

Joscalyn benneta aaxlton Barnes,
13 rnes and Lyle bBarnes.

{I1} & declaration thet the partnor-
ship started in Cciober 1553.

{II1} & declaration that the partnor—
ship «¢nded on léth February, 1%&87.

{(IVv) AL order declaring the Jeoint
tenancy sevoersd.
{(V; I Geclaration that the cquitable

egrate 1s held by the owners as
Tenants in Ccommen.

(VI} An order for salc of the land
76 Constant upr.mg Road and that
the net procszds of sale be dis-
tributad in egual shares.

{ViI} &n order that all
libnfuv to ﬁLa o
b e

i
e
—

Damages f[or loss of profits

assessad at $3,221,%85.00 ©o bo

paid by Lyle Barnss, Cost to bo

Taxed or agroed.”

Lyie Barnes questions that detcrmination ia his appeal to this Court
There is in this country, no Partnership AZct or legislation

similar tc the United Kingdom Fartacrship Act 13%¢. Parincrships

are governed by common law principles to be ascertained by referzncs

to decisions of tha courts in England prior (o the passing of that

Act. Decisicns on those provisions of the Lot which nave not altered

the common law remain valid and haelpful. our Partnership {Limited) Act



is, 2s its titls impliss, limited in scope and creatss a specizl
statutory partnership subject te terms and condicicns prescribed by
thz Act. 7That statute has no bearing whatsver on whet we arc called
UponR o Gotermins in this appeal
The guestion whother a partnership existsd is & guestion of
mixed law and fact. Pparcties cannot by their more S8y 80, croace a
partnership nor is the fact thar they asserr that they are not
devorminative of the matter. Se¢ Welner v. Harris {18307 1 K.B. 285
in Stekel v. Elljice {1973} L W.L.k. 1%1 at p. 159 Medarry, J.,
nelpfully suggested a test. He saia thise
Y... What must be done, I think, is t
look at the substancs of the relation-—
ship betwean tne partiss: and thure is
ample authority for saying that ths
guesition whcthoer or not thers is =
partacrship depends on whar the true
relationship is, und not on any mare
lzpel attached teo that relationship.
A relatvionship thax is plainly not =z
partnorship is no mors madse into a
partnership Ly calling it one than a
reietionship which is plainly a
partnership is prevented from bsoing one
by 2 clause negativing parincrship:®
in Lindley on the Law of Partnsrship {l4th edition) p. 12¢, the
learnad editors state as follows:
"As botween the alleged partners thom-
selves thoe evidenco relisd on, whore no
ﬁrltt&ﬂ agresmznt 1s forthcoming, is
hcix cenduct, the mode in which they
havg u@al with fach orther, and the mode
in whi 2ach has, with the knowledge of
tha otﬁer, dmalt with other peoopls.
This can b2 shown by books of accouats,
oy the testimony of clensp ageats,
other persons, by leitters and admisszions“...
The Partnership sct [ {1894} {(U.X.): d=fincs partnership as the
relation which subsists between porsons carrying on business in
common with a viaw of profir. This Act, it should be notcd, is
declararory of thz common law One c©f the rules under the ket for
determining whother a partnership exists is that tho receipt by a
person of a2 shars of the profiis of & businoss is prima facic
evidencs that he 18 a partnor in the business : Section: 2. (29,
Partnership AcCt. It 1s important £o Sear in mihd as well that the



test of parunership is the caryying on of a2 business and noit the
agrecment Le carry it on. Partnersiplp, properly so called, must
also be distinguishzd from some loose agrecmznt such as was hzld

to be in the casz of Keith Spicer Ltd., v. Mansel [197¢1 1 W.L.R., 333.

With that brief exsgesis on the law which ¥ think to be applicaile

o the facts in this c2se, I can now wurn t¢e consider the evidencs
acdduced at the itrial,
it was argued, certarnly on behalf of ihe appellanc, that the

cass was starvaed of gvidence relazting o the first issus of whethor

Or not a partnership existed. The onus in this regard was wholly on

%]

che plaintiffs in the sccond action {the respondants in this appeal).
Mr, Henrigueg argusd most forcefully zhat they had not. He pointod
cut that the particulars of thsir plesadings, which alleged three
AUYTEEMants, Wore never supporied by evideonce, nor were the specific

agroemsents put ©o the appellant in creoss-examination. On tho guasTion

of profits, he contendaed that no ovidaence in thai rospect was adducad
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To rllustrate his first point, hs aoh
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tatament of claim which averred as follows:

3. In or about the year 158Z2 the
second and third Plaintiffs and the
Defendant agreed to sebt up & tamily
parinership to coperatse a nuffler
Hp&g lalist manufacturing, installing
and repairing business and tho businsss

m

o

wzs duly sct up and operaved au
5 Rod Hills Road an the Parish of

B5t. Andrew.,”

The plaintiffs condescendea to particulars of this agrsemenc in
paragraph ¢ of the statement of claim as follows:

"4, The agreecment was that the sscond
and third Plaintiffs would purchass a
welding machine pips bonder machins
adaitional sets of cuy-acetylene torches
and hoses, and that cach of the

pariners would own one-third of the
business and farn ong-rthird of the
profics, that the Dofendant would vun
the opsration ang bs paid by tha Pariner-
ship for his work i ddition o his
share of tnce busina and profits,’



The averment of a socond agresmant is to be found in paragraph 7:
R The fairst Plaintiff found a
placs at 74 Constanc Sprang Road,
Xingston 10 in the Parish of
gr. Anarew, registored at Volume 1195
Felio 3¢7 and bought it and it was
agraazd -

(a) o buy it in the names of
the throo Plaintiffs and the
Dufendant, for the price of
$327,500.0C
{b) and toc cperate the businass
there on condition that thé
(i} partnership would be
expandad to four to includs
the ist Plazinitiff and that
tha business would be ownsa
by all four in ogual shares.
(i11; the Defandant would continus
7.0 manags and operate tho
husiness and o be paid by
the business paid for 2y
the businozs.
(iii) the place would be for his
werk as before
{iv) the profits would be distri-
buted “qually amonyg the
partners.”
A third agreement is pleadea in paragraph 11 thus:

=t
:3 o 2.0 W -0

dant

-

which averred that

went on Lo urge that

angquired either about

concsern abour

Hwﬂ

O W

uaCK@u out
Company;
and claimea

e

The Plaintiffs and the Doefendant
o convert thes parznership iato
od liability Company, in which
four partners woulid be mombers,
a3t ond on or abour the
of Weovomber, 138¢ tLhay wont
av law to implamsat cthe
at that stags the Defsn-
and raiusad to form &

anda 1“‘?1..\.4.1.;’" 1 the Par‘z‘_‘le‘fs ....pg
the businses as bis own,”

P
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lack of proof in the case,

the statoement of clazim

|._.J

books and
that they

rofits or the books or gencerally showed aay

~he businass.



Mr. Goiffe's, ri i theoge submissions was that it
was not an essgnitial slcme in a partnership to show that cnguiries

had been maas about the Kegpiag hooks or that the defendants io

]

this case sxercised any contr ar the business, provided it was

shown that the partlies wers invelved in a common venture with a viaw

44

to profit. He contended thet the gviadence showed that the partigs

[o )

{u

ﬂ‘

wares engaged in a common erprise which was in two phascs. He
refarred tc them as an original parvinership and an zxpanded partner-
ship. The original paritnorship baegan in 1963 and the gxpanaded

parinership when the sistor, Joycelyn Bonnsti, jeined the brethers in

The lzarned judgse gave & consideraed Judgment which was not

deliversd until sone 1§ mon_rs f L? was raserved. Por myself, 1

B Y L e o

regret to say that I did nox find it at all halpful. The evidence
was set out but not analyssed in any way. The findings were set out
but uninformed by any discernible legal principle. The basis of
the Judgment was an acceptance of the evidence of the plaintiffs in
the second action and a rejection of the evidance of the appellant.
A déelay of 1% months is hardly conducive to any serious recollection
of demeanour. But as has already beesn made clesar, ths detsrmination
of the existence of a parunership is & mixed guestion of law and
fact. That dotermination cannct, it is plaan, dopend merely on an
ceptance by the judge of the label the plaintiffs placed on their

relaticonshiip with the daofendant.

the evidencs and to draw the preoper inferances from the evidence
wizrich the judge balow accepted. ¢n thet basis, L preposas to examine
the evidence which ths plaintiffs adduced. Scme background facts
should first be stated., It is clear from tng avidence that while
the plaintiffs migrated overseas, fLirst to Canada and eventually o

the United

[¥3)

tates of hmerica, Lyls Barnes remained in this country.
Unfortunately e had polic. But he lcarned wslding and worked with
a firm of muffler manufacturers, viz Ryans. In 198z, Lyls Barnes

and his oprother Dalton, who was on & visit here, discussed the i1dea



of starting a mufflsr businzsss. It must be emphasized that

account

Judgs.

idza and agreed to supply ¢

w2re undcoubted

said hez contributed to the eguipment. Throo letters, two of wiaich
y written by Lyle Barnes were tendered in evidence
an agrosmeént L0 eabtsr inte a partnership. The other leti

to prove

it was accepted on all sides, was not wr

provad

related by Dalcen Barnes was the ovidence accepted by th

i continue the narrative, Dalton and Michasl discu

P

that 1t was written on his behalf. Chviously it was

inadmissible.

-

that ©

The two relevant latters, I think shoulé be szt out seeing

he plaintiffs relied so heavily on them. [Exhibits 8

“ Lyle Barnes
le College Crescent
Kingston 20

Hi Michel

How is every thing, I hope you
are fine as for me things is not so good.
wasn Dalron wes down hors last time, I
and him talk aboutsetting up & muffler
company down here but from he left I
ovly near from him cne time and I
write him three times and don‘% get any
answer frowm him., He even s=ndé mc a
pair of welding-gauga but dMichel from
that time I don't hear anything from him.
Michol finc out from him what is
happening for the place where | was
working closed down and I am not working
now the money I saved somg of 1t buy
Lo0ls plisass tell him not Lo buy the
pipe cutters and the pipe-vice and Jack
becauss I buy those ag for the welding
plant what I was using at the work placsz
my boss offzr to sell me it so Michel
please £2ll Dalton if he could send me
Three Thousand dellars I could almost
got Nine Thousand for it and that
could buy the wolding plant a2 build the
ramp Michel please tsl1ll him send and

21l me what he think about i1f and
Ml” 21l please try and hslp him because
it in the interest of a2ll of us.
Michel please tell him if he is sending
money he must send it an U.S. money.
Pleazse try and help ham for mo. Nothing
mors to say and till I hegar from you.
Youx brother Lyle. Send me your phona
numnber.”

s3eq

&

ivcen by him nor was it

g

Aant

1@ NOCESSAary sguipment. Michaol Barnes

og

I

r,



# 4. v, 1983
1 College Crescant
Kingston 2y

#ello Miched -

How kzecping I hope yvour fine.
I tricd to phone you and I did not get
you I want t¢ know when Dalton is
coming down plzase send and 211 me
Michel I all most complete the two ramp
now and I am walting for Dalton to
come down I don‘t have any more moensy
new I spendé tne Six Thousmndbollars
I have to make the fwe ramp so send
ancé tell me when he is coming please
tell him to try and get things them
for mo bacause they ars very
imporiant te me.

piicuel 1f he don't oomae by the
11 of June I will call you and the
i¥ of June atv abour Y ciclock to
10 c'clock and Saiturdey nighn.
Well noting mors t©o say and
t11l ¥ here from you your Brother Lyle.”

Some time 1in 1363 Dalton and kMichael Barnos purchased a welding
machine which was consigned o Dalton whe came to Jamaica and cleared
it through customs. This brother also provided gauges, a torch and
hosz. In Decombar 1934 Dalton Barnes said that Joveolyn had
izlephoned him regarding a conversation she had had witch Lyls about
business but she expressed disginterest. In January 1985 Dalton Barnes
with the assistance of Michacl purchasad & pipe-bending machine
Michasl confirmed che purchase. This evidence acceording to

Mr. Goffo, ¢.C., constitutsd the original parinsrship.

The ocral evidence thus far adduced and whicihh was accepted by
tha judge was capable of showing that the two brothers Dalton and
Hichael centributed sguipment to Lyle Barnss, being cguipment for
manufacturing muiflers. No details of how this business was to be

t

cperatad

el

can be deduced from that evidence. The threoe brothers, it

is plain, never sever met togetho of discussion. Evidence
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was given by Dalton that he had 2 discussion in 1582 with Lylse about
starting a muffler business. That was the full extent of it. When

the lsttars are analysed, they are, in my view, “begging letters.
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Michael is baing entreated to assist in any way he can., Far from

showing any commitment on the part of the "partners” to meet spzcific

objectivas, it is all Very uncertain. Iin my opinion, the documentary

evidence falls far short of ever showing & loose agrocment. The

phrase - "he even sond me a pair of welding gauge” haraly shows

(]

compliance with or adharence to any agrced plan. If thesc letters
are capapble of proving aaything, they do show that the ovorseas male
membaers of the family were mindsd to help their struggling brother in
Jamaica.

it was argued that the statoment “becausc it is in the

intzrest of all of us” was clear proof that a partnership existed.
I have little doub:t it could be interproted to mean that threo brothers
were in “somathing” togethsr for thair joint bencfit. That statement,
it should be nctad, appears in a sentencs where Lyle Barnes is
importuning #ichacl to nelp palten sc that ne Lyle would be enablead

"

LC construct a ramp in the muffler businsss in which he was engaged.

Y

Ut that is nct the me Thing es proving that the parties

o)
0
£

contemplated that they were in a business venturs, or were carrying
ofi

°on a business for pro

2
g
Z

In my viaw, the evidence such as ag, 4aid ncet support

3

9]
h
D

the pleadings. The facts wore rncapabls stablishing any relazion-

¢

ship of a partnership. fThers was no avidencs of a venture for the
sharing of profits among the brothers, Coniribution thers was, but

ne evidence of thoir carrying on a business in common.

1 ~

L pass then to the expandad agraement if I may borrow

£t

Mr. Goffe’s languags. It was 2Xpandsd, nhe said, to include Joycelyn

h 1,

the sister of the EBarnes bprobthers. Accerding to her, in the latter
part of 1384 Lyle calied her 1n Toronto sceking her help to purchase

land vo give the muffler business a home. She was loath to become
invelved as she dié not wish £o own land in Jamaica. Responding to
ner mother's lmportuning she changod her mind.  She contributed
$34,000 U.8. in toral to the ¢oposit on E;Q Property at 79 Constant

Spring Road in 5t. Andrew. Thao frangement was that Dalton ang

i
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Michael would assist hor to repay the monsy she had borrowed ia
America to assist Lyle. All four would have equal shares in the
land and in the pusiness, the profits of which would be uscd to mako
the mortgags payments.,

The judge found that Lyle Barnes contributed from ths

]

business to the doposit, Ee said nothing of the mortgage payments,
but it is plain these wers made by Lyle Barncs. in 1%85 all three
OVers=sas membors came to Jamaica and executed tho mortgage documents.
in 1566 they roturnsed to have thae agroemant for a partmership
fermalized but that came +o nothing. It would seem thet the roason
why they all came heme for this purpose was that they had learnt

that Lyle had purchased a motor car for $66,000 ané further +that ho i

Was paying the school fess for his girliviend to cnabkle her to

..5.

Qualify herself for o posifion in the busincss. Dalton blockad the
ramp ar 76 Ceonstant Lpring Road and retrieved the ¢guipment he had
2arlier coantributed.

Tals evidence, in my view, convertod what I would

Categorize as the assistance package of the brothers intc an agr@Hant

§QEW§;E§ he{igip. The land was being purchasod to houso thc
business which was to be Opecrated with a view te profit. The
mortgage would be paid from the profits so derived. It mattered not
12ther anyone asked about accounbte or books or the ganeral health
of the business or even wondorad about the true extent of ths
profits. indaoed it is fair to suggest that none of the plaintiffs
envisaged that the business generatzsd or could have generated any
significant profits. Because of that balief, they luft Lyle to his
own devices. But tha discevery that he had purchased a car and was
sending his girlfrisnd to school shattered their mistaken belief,
tir, Goffe, in my viaw, 1is right that the so-callad expandsd
partnerspip was 2 partnership but he is, with respect, in zrror as to

the originsl arrangement.
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The appeal is taken also on the guestion of the award of
damages for loss of profits and the dates betwoen which assessment
should be made. 4 declaration was sought as to when the partnership
began and when it onded. The learncd judge declared that “vho

@l
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bartnership started in Octobor 195 fat the partnership snded
on 1¥th February, 19%87. Insofar as the cemmencement of the partner-
ship went, in the light of what 1 havas szid, that date cannot ba

right. I would hold that the partncrship commenced when the land was

purchased some time in 1985. @r. GoLi®, Q.C. concaded that the

3

partnership ended when Lyle Barnes called the police to eject his

{

partners in Hovember 198¢., The learned judge wasiplalnly wrong
because he declared the partnersnip came to an and when Lyle filed
suit. That suiz, the first action,; had nothing whatever to de wiih
the partnercship; it concernsd a claim for meneys allagedly advancsad
by Lyla Barnes on behalf of his brothers and sister Ffor the purchass
of 76 Constant Spring Road.

+t was also conceded by the respondents in agroeemant with

the appellant, thatv the learned 3

[~

dge firs:tly assessed damages for

& period beyond the date he had determined that thae paritnership ended.

o

T was further conceded that there was absolutely ne ¢videncs adduce
to provide the vssis for damagws Ecor loss of profits. [t was accaprad
also that whers damagzs for loss of brofive are sought, the plaintiff
MUSt prove some wrong-doing on the part of the other partner or

partners. Ses Grant v. Creelman et al 3 iova Scotia Raeperts 37. It

was held there thecs

" Whers threc partners enter into a
contract to poerform a corrain work as
partners, and two of them, after tho
work has boen commenced exclude tho
third from all participation in it,
the partner sc excluded way sustain an
action against them for such
exclusion, whils the work is still in
progress,

The measure of the dawmage2s in such
case will be the profits thar might
reasonably be expected to result from
the undertasking.®
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An odd feature of thes case was that Lyle Barnes was recalled at the
end of the case co be cross-examined by Mr..Goffe. to.provesdamagss.
Foxr reascns which I am guite unable to fathom, counsel who appesared
on behalf of Lyle Barnes did not object. However that may be, the
respondents themsselves demonstrably induced the trial judge inco
tnis error of considering and assessing damages. They chose to amend
the relief claimed originally, from an enguiry into profits to damages
for loss of profits. At the end of the submissions bafora us,

Mr. Goffe applied to restore

-
o
0

status guo ante 1f, in the event it

became nLcessary.

For 2ll these reasons, I would affirm the judge's first
declaration that a partnership existed betwsen the parties, vary the
¢ate stated in his second declaration to road "in Juno 1885,% vary

TRe cate stated Iin the third

[

izzlaraticn to read “November 1986,°

and finally I would set aside entirsly the award for loss of profits.
AS & consequence, I woula remii the action to the Registrar of the
Supreme Court for an account ¥o be taken and for an en@ulry as o
profits. To put the matter beyend dispute, I must add that in any
cistribution of profits, the fact that the appellani's capifal Mf
injaction was greatsr than the other parties' must be taken into
accounc. In the result, I would allow the appeal in parc. The
appellant has succeeded substantially, I would allow him his costs

of appeal. &c far as the first trial costs ars concerned, he should

have half tha costs in that Court.



WRIGHT, J.A.

The judgment of Carey, J.A., which I hava read in drafy,

deals so admivably with ths

]

%

2ssentials of this appeal Lhat apart
from registering my concurrencs with his reasoning, conclusion and

the propeosad order 1 naed G0 nc nore than make a brief comment.

[a N

[

To my mina it is clear thart cespits the massive sifors o
zXact considerable damages for the yesars of ths parinership's
continuance, whe life of the partaersiip oxtenced only from
Jun&e 1585 to Novamber 158¢ -~ roughly seventesn months - and thnat
thie parthership was termineted when Lyle custed his paritners wich
the help of the police. 1t is patent that the claim foréamaéesams
misconceived ana, bereft as the roespondsnus' case was of aay

- evidence to Icund a claim £or damages, thoy should not have besn
allowad the last-dlicch =ffort to put some semblancs of respactability
on thelr case Ly secking to sxiract evidence oui of the mouth of the
appellant., But aven that evidence did not serve the intended

purpose. That evidsncs preovided ne proof coif the amount of prefit

made by the business anc it is worthy of note that in his endeavour

ir

tc assess ine profaitg, the trial judge overlooked the fact thatr he2
nad no e¢vidence of the cost of meterials. The result was,
unfortunawely, that the figure used as profits included the cost of
the material usad. it may well be said ¢hat the case was largsly
thrown into ftie lap of the Judgs and that his task was aggravarad
by the fallure to apply the sppropriate legal principle.

What 15 also clear i1s that the lion's share in 76 Constant
Spring Road peslongs To Lyle., A phenomencn of this transaciion is
that Dalion and Michael acguirad an “eguel share® in this property
without makiag aany financial contributicon wheitsosver because they
renggec on repaying Joycelyn Bennstt the poriion of thz deposit
which would have been cradiced te tham out of the payment magz by

Joycalyn Benanett and they have made nc contribution fo the mortgage

paymants.

REETIN
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it is, indeed, rsgrettable that the obviocusly ccrrect
course of having an account taken by the Registrar of the Supreme
Court was not adopted in order to bring this family adéventure to &

happier =znding.
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DOWHER, J.B.3

in & coasclidated hparing befors Chaster Orr, J, that
irarned judge mads declarations and ordars in favour of

Joycelyn Beamett and her brothars Dalton and Michael Barnes,

respordants on appoal. The substances of those orders were

:
[y}

“hat Champion Hufflcrs was a partnership consisting of the othsx

brother, tiae appellant Lyle Barmes and the rospondsnts, and that
Thz real estate in dispute was held as 2 conaney in common batwaon
these parties. On the other hand the claim of Lyle Barncs agains:s

Dzlion Barnos for $29%5,485.13, was dismissod and as there was no

2'\)

ppeal against thaeh docision, thers was ons appeal bseforz this

[

court. The fixst issus to b rosolved therefors was whethsr thore
was ar initial partnorship with the throee brothers in Champion
Mufflers as the rospendonts have comtondnd.

Was Lhore a partnership botwoon ths
bxoLhers a5 _found?

As Chestsr Oxxr, J. found 2 parencrship —xisted, it is

pertinent Lo sei out the three orders ho mads in this rogard.

={i} A declaration thhi & partneorship
existed between Jos cmlyn Bennott,
Dalton Barnesg, HMichael Baraes and
Lylec Barncs.,

Ll
s
fts
st

A declaration thri the partnorship
startcd in Qeuobor 1983.

A declzratiecn that the parinership
endad on 1#th Fobrumary 1%87.%

e
Bae
}.A

i,

Wnat is ths cvidence which was rolicd upon by the raspon-
aonts to esctablish a partmership? The ovidance discloses that
Lyle Barnes tho appaliznt operated Champion kufflers abusiness
from 1579 for the repair and installation of mufflers. It was
locared successivaly ot Marverly, Red Hills Road, Dunrobin
Avinue and finslly 2% 76 Copstant Spring Resd. In order o
wxpand tho busincss his family who woero =2broad assisted in theo
purchassz of Mqulpﬁvub; Tnis was undoerstardable as he was partiy

disabled 2s a rosult of baing A victim of pelic during his child-

rocd. HMoreower, hoa was adopt at repairing 2nd installing mefflers



"Dd was so employid 2t Ryan®s mMufflers Company which he left in
i975.

The crucial dats on the avidoncon oF Dzliton Barnes who

wppened Lo be 2 nocoanic was 1882, I+ runs thus:

"I was in Jamaica in 1982, Ia 1982 Lyls
and s2l1f had discussion. = had mn idea

H
Lo start = mufflcr business an& a =3
discussad it with me. He szaid
$56,;305.00 and he was going o goh two
ramps and Lf Michael and I would sapply
cquipmeni necessary for thoe muslncss we
would 1nve @ thrso way pa bna$qnﬂpg
shoring ,qu‘ily in overyching., I told
him it wns 2 good idea, Whan T returnod
te Capnds I discusscd it with Michaol -
he slmost agrood right away — he did
Agras.  kMichael and I oput Cnn. $£3,000.60
togothor and I purchasud 5 C.02 ¥Welding
Machino in Canade and took - o
Llocksloy's housc in an»aa.'

-

This covidence was accepied and ar its highost it shows co-ownership

AL

T

of +the equipment usod in the business. T ihare was a dispute

it may have resulted in a claim by the two brothers on Lyle for
rz2ptal, but this gvidsnce does not ind cale there was an agreement
f5: share profits. His pext contribution Lo the business was in
i585. This is how ko recalled it

"1 spoke To Michael - we put together
about Can, $13,006G.00. I went to Miami
exchangad it at the airport for about
Uc.5.55,000.00 and purchasad 2 Bon
Paarsen b_niing machine with he dics.,

shippnd it by Delta Proight F?rwaz—

dors. This was in January i385, This
1s shipping documcnt from Dolia Freight

S Forwzardors 13 for identity. How

tendorod a8 Ex. 13{3) by Conscal. Dated
Fab, 1; 1385 {(U.S. 2.1.85). This docu~
ment is Bill of Sale from Company whore
I beough:c bonding maching - e
it is netarised. I gave original to
Lylc., I got 2 truc cooy.”

bt

Toon im 1986 ho bogan to think like & man of business in addition
o bLing a gonerous member of a family. Heors is how it was
recorded by the court:

"Aboutr the middle of 1988 Joves called me
and gave me information. &s » rosuli T
camc Lo Jamaica. Hichael, Joyes and
myself came. All 2 of us weont fo
Atrtorney Ramsay Lo put inm writing our
agresment for Partuncrship., Ho zgraemant
was roachod. During discussiocn with
Attorney, Lyle got up and lofi., We were
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“getiing advise from Attorney how best to
put agrocment. This wes Septomber or
Gciubor 1986 - not surs. Up 4o thoen Lyle
2ad not ©old me Dis oXPONSES Or lacomo
Such arramgononls and contribucions 2rse commonplacs among

fzmilies but it is difficult to discovar the clements of a part-
nwership for profit on this Aaccount. If Drlhon was im 2 businoess
zoliationship with Lylse with a viow to profit, how is it that
Guring the period 1%382 to 156 ac asver soucght teo share in the
profit of Champiom HMufficrs? It is on this aspoct of the matter
hat the respondenus® cass founders,

it is 10w ROCESSAry to turn o tho ovideacs of

Hichasl Barnes tha sther brothor wiho 15 2 momber of the nursing

profession.  Sinee the respondents reliod -n twe lettors from
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= partnorship in 1982
nnd its continumncs thorazafter they must bo examined. Tho first
IPppears to b writton in 1982 or 19%983. It roads as follows:

&

Hi Michacol,

How g overything., I hops you are fiae
as for me things is nct so gong. Hhen
Dariton was down herz 1a timz I and
him t2lX =boumt sotting ap 1 muffic
CﬂmpaLy down here but from he Iofi i
n¢y hoar from hinm one time and I write
him thrae Limos and don't got ARy ans-
o war frcm nim. Ho aven send mo 2 palr
£ of wolding gauge but kichasl from thah
Lime I Gomtt hear anything frrm him.
Michazl fine out from him wnat is
happaning for the place whars I was
wor]inc ciosed down and I =m not work—
ing now. Fhe monsy I savad somo of it
by paals@ Please tell him oot o buy
£ha pipae cuttar and the pips vico and
jack beczuse I buy those as £or the
walding plant what I was using 2% tho
work place my boss offor o soll me it
850 Hichmaol please z¢il Delion i€ he
ulﬁ sznd me Three Thousand Dollars I
CCE ailmost get 2 nine thousan
it zmd that could buy the ngulﬁg plant
2 build tho ramp - Hichasl pleasce tell

h;m sand nnd tell moe what ho abowul
it and Wichasl pleasgs fry znd him
becmuse 1t in tho intergsyt —oF of us.

Michool pizase tell him if he i sending
monoy R must send it im U.3. monay.
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Pleasc try and nclp him for me., Nothing
mors Lo g2y vntil I ohoar from you, your
brothor Lyls.

Sund mo your phone number.®
There is no acknowledgement hers by Lyvice that he had agread
to start and carry on 2 business for profili with Dalton and Michaol.
These leotters zrg £2miliar pleas from thoe Third world to the first
for remittances. The other lotier runs thuss

4.5 .,1983
16 Colioge Croscent
Ringsiton zU,

Hoello Hichasl,

Emw wap;nw, i hope you are Linc. I
trisd U0 phone you ang I 414 non goto you
I want o know whon Daioon s coming Gown
ploasc send and folil mo. X LI almost
complois the WD ramp now @ walting
Eor Daliton £to come down, aontt nave any
moxrs money now I spond the six thousand
éollrrs. I have £o makoe thn Two raamp sO
s2nd and tell me waen he is goming plsase
t2ll him oo try and get things them fox
me bocause they are important oo ma.

Michmel Zf he don't come by tho
June I will c2ll yvou on ths 18 o
at 2bout § o'clock to 10 nfelnck
Saturday night,

Pﬁh‘
&y
g
[

Woll nothing more o say uaniil hoesxr from
you, your brothor Lyle.”

Is tiho oral cvidence from HMichacl of any haelp bte determine
cn bzalance of probabilities that thoere wos o parinership batwoon
the three brothors? It must always be borne in mind thot morcly
o label & discussion with the word partnoership docs not cxszaiz =

parinorship 2t law. Howavey, to turn oo furthar evidencoe adduced

by Hichagl., His Iipitizl statomeni on that oecasion runs Lhus:

¥*palicn in Jamailca on holiday - f
. Czme up back and spoks b
o and I had discussion aboul b“ylng
cguipment £or the business. I think
this was lzte 1982. Discussing buying
walummg mzchine and pipe banding
machine. Machines o be shippad T
Lylic. ¥ contributced monsy to Ralion
to buy machines. About one weax
aftor Dalton came Lylc called mo and
5aid 1if Dalton anmd I buy ths cguipment
we g threc ways in the P”Il“”&“hl@.
thiought good idez and I agrood with
t right zway.”

Ig?t
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Ezro is his acocount of contribution:

7Y gave balton Cap. $7,9006.0C onskh as
eontributicon €0 cost of maching - 1984 -
z2ardly 1385, Dalton wont b Mismi. I
5AW mACHING whon [ came ©o JamaicAa in
1885 24 enrper Dunrobin and Constant
Spring Rozd 2lso at 78 Cuast::t Spring
Road. IL was bolng used at cornnr of
Dunrobin and Constant Sprlﬁg Broadl®

-

Further oxplaining his undnrstanding of the arrangement, he said:

"Lyl toliocphoned me end of 1584 ~ +old
me ha gobting 2 few customnrs =nd 1ﬂsing
customers. Customnrs coould oot wailt by
the time ho went o Ryan's, L is why
a2 naodes bending machine. 1 he
iosing maﬂey and had to pay $4.00 fox
2achn band. Dalton and Lyls ~nd I had
agrocment 1f we came up wiith machines
we - Tihwec way split partnsyship.®

°

It is clear that whon Lyle Lought a car, #nd it was assumed that

he had geat his girifriond %o school ©2 masticr the business side

M

~f Champion Mufflors,che tensicns in ths £2mily could not be
contzined, Hers is the language he usoed In couxrt to describo

FInyes 0id me something 2nd I £2li that
L b=2 e eontrol over my invastment,

nei mTneY nor business, g7 I wantod
someuhing In writing.®

If there was o parinership it is odd that he had no contrcl over
wig investmont, his money nur business, Ho had mno concoptiom of

what the partacrship he clzimed, ontailsd. The missing link was
cAXrying oo 2 business in common with a viow to profit.

Chestor Orr J; found a partnorship <: the basis of the
responacnis’ ovidones cutlined., In so finding the learnsd jud
failed %o giva any weight to the documentnry ovidence proforrsd
£y the appeliant Lyle of a cortifiod application from Champinn
ufflers to be rogistered on 12th June 1984 and the second Corii-
Ificate of Registratinon 12th Junc 19%987. Furtaﬁr, it dows not
szom that the log=zl offccts of ragistration by Lyle as an indi-

vidual pursuani Lo the Registration of Businﬁss ﬂﬁm A

2ver explored in tho court below. Horxs 1t must be noted that
Tho appellaznt tendorad the then currcnt coriificate while:the:
responaents tondoaved the original Statomeont of pParticulars.  (8ze

-

secticn 1t of the Rogistraticn of Business Hamoes Act.)
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Of importance is the date registsored for the commencoment
~f Champior Muffiors. It is the 17th Septombor 1933, and tho

opplicaticon was on 12th June 1984 - tho cortificate oxhibited is

numbarsd 319%9/64 and the date om it is 12%h June 1987. Tho BXDILLY
chte is Juas 19%0. Thorn was unchallongod avidonce that thn

initial Certificate wihich ran from 1984-57 was dostroyed in A
cispute with 2 youngor Barass byother. Othor internal evidencs
chet Champion Mufficrswasan ontity koown o third parties woroe

Two cheguoes dawad 198% and 2 recoeipt from Towary Herchant Bank

b1
v
w

Lo 1988 ackacwlodging o payment from Chsmpicn Mufflers on
ACCount <f Lylc Barnes.,

Even more imprrtant, ac analysis ~f the law which portains

vy

o thoe applicoazion ssuance <of 2z cirtificate pursuant o ths

Act was mada. That it was nocessary ©o zoglstor Champion Mufflors

i"f

may bo discerned by roferring o soctinn 3 which tipuiates tho
ciass of busimoss which must be registerod:

3. Subject to the provisionz of this
ACt—

(¥} every individual aaving a place
of business in Jamaics and
carrying on business under a
business pame which foes not
consist of his true surname
without any addition other than
his true Christian names or the
initizls therenf:

{c) every individual or £irm having

& place of business in Jamaica,

who or a member of which has

2ither before or afier bhe

commencenant of this abt changed

his namae, excopt iz the case of

& woman in conscguancs of

mAarriagc.”

Those dolipg bua 285 with Champicn Hufflers ware bound

“o take this fact into account, It is odd that those who claim
io be paritners in this venture make scant roferenes te it. Since
“he applicaticn for rogistration was mads by the appellant Lyle,
This was official Jocumentary evidsnce rofuting the existence of
a parinersalp which tho lesarned judge found commenced in Octobar

1983 and was concluded February 19§7. PFurther requirements of
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the Act reinforcs This position that a partmorship was not in
sxistesmnee. It readss

6. Tho shatement rﬂqalred for the purpose
of rcg¢5trﬁtion must bc in the casc of an
individual be signed by him zad in the

zf 2 corporaticn oy a dirccior or
wtary thoereof, and in the case of a2

ar bblng a flrm by all the inlel“

uﬂls whn are paritners, and by = director
or the s crctary of all corpn ?:ilens
which 2rc partners and in tho case of

a2 firm mot being a2 trader a2ither by all
the individuzls who ara pa:tﬁcrs and by
a dirocter oxr the secretary of some cor-

pormtion which is a pariner, or by some
individual who is a partner; -r a 4dirzc-

Tor or Thc secretary of some gorporation

which js a partnﬂrF and ie aith@r of the

tuznxy qc1ur&Llun mhdc by uhc signatory.”
if the *espededbs wore serious about tho claim of being partners
in Champicon #uffleors they would no doubt hzve prayed in aid the
first proviso of gaciicn 5 whisch reads:

"Provided that no such statuitory declara-
ticn stating that any person other than
the Goclarant is a partner, or omitiing
L2 state that any perseon other than as
aforesaid is a partmer, shall be evidence
for or against any such other person in
respacet °f his liability or non-~lizbility
25 & pariner, and that the Supreme Court
or = Judge thereof may on application of
any perscpk alleged or claiming to be a
partnor, direct the roctification of the
register and decide any guestion arising
undoer this section.”™

it s pecossary to examine zliso tho cases cited to deter-
mine if on that basis a partnorship existoed., Further, it is
COmmOR ground that Joycelyn Bennett, the first respendent, joined
with her brothers when the land was acguired. sShe could not have

joined 2 partpership if none existsed befors. A partnership could

g

e bﬂgn started thon but there was no proof of that. Here
rofcerence must be made to 3{iv) of the Rogistration of Business
rEames Act as this provision is patternzd on the common law as
stated in saction 2(i) of the Partncrship 2ch, U.K. 1890. It
states:
"3{iv) a purchase or acguisitiocn of pro-

@“r-y by two oY mOre PLrsons as

jnint tenants or fenants in com-
mon is not of itself o be dcemed
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7 carrying on o business whoether or
aot the cwners share any profits
2xiging from the sale therecE.”

Sc even if sae is 2 co-owner cf the land that does not necessarily

mzke her & partner in Champion HMufflers. Bo it noted howsver

Road, the iapd in issus, as the principal placce of business of
Chroapion Huffliors.

Paritnorship law through ©hc gases

Davis v, Davis (1894) 1 Ch. 393 rovicws the principal

zuthorities as regards the requiraments te constitute a partner-
ship. It was & casc stated. The imporiant fact in relation to
issues in this cass are set cut at pagz 394 thus:

fFrom thoe dcath of tastator until the
anath of C.F. Davis tho Plaintiff and
C.F. Davis carricad on the busincss for
thcir own benoefit uander ths gtyvic of
Lloyd & Davis;, and on thoe samo promises,
which was advanitageous in Keoping
togoihor the comnceiicn. *Ho articles
of partacrship wore ever oxqcouted, Doy
any agrecment for a partnership come to,
Rox was o partnership evar mon’iioned
peowsen Tho Plaintiff and C.FP. Davis.
#o accounis as botween the Pizintiff
and C.¥. Davis wore ever kaph, nor was
any Lalsnco-sheoct or annual account as
oo bth busiacss preparzd, but overy
wock, and ~ccasionally oftencor, the
Plzinhziff and C.F. Davis wach drow
from tha business and retainsd £or his
CWR usSt F3 O more, ©ach Ons o drawing
and reknining the samz sum procisaly as
tha other, and, save as aforcsaid, no
divisiomn nf profits or other mongys was
m_—:‘i:; - T »

It will beo observed bthat the drawings of the paripers was crucial,
Theore was no such ovidence in this casz. The corroct approach

=2 the law was stated thus by Worth, J:

®in Badolocy v, Coasnliidatad Bank ¥bid.

250 itheoro ara some observaticons in the
judgmant of Lord Justicse Cotion which

ars dirgetly ia poirt. But ¥ will reagd
whabt Lord Justice Lindley s3id {38 Ch.
D, Z5383: *I taks it that i is guitc

plain mow, over since Cox v. BEicdkman

8§ H.5..C. 288, that whalt we hAovo Lo
gzt 2t iz the real agrecmcat botwoen
the pexties. It is no longar right to
ianfor aither partncrship or zgoncy from
the mere fact that one person sharos
the profits of ancthar., It may Lo, an



¥ Torabably it is tyue, thet if all that is
known 25 that onoe perscon carrics on a
businsss and shares the profits of that
businmss with Aanothor, prima facice those
Lwo arse partners, oy prima facio tho per-—
s~Rn SArryiog on ths business is carrying
it on as the agont of the person with
whom Do sharss his prﬁf¢hu. That may bea
; iRl nink it is tyrus OoFen nows
ou have a2 great doad more Lo
Lip appears to me2 to be a fallacy
To say That you arz to procaca upon tho
idea thabt sharing profits prime facis
crontas o partnership or an =glhney, and
that prima fzcie prosumption ns Lo be
robuttsd by scmething elsz. I cannoi
help “hinking that Sir ¥ontagus Smith wa
guits corract when he doalt with thath
madae of roasoning in the cast nf Molilwn,
March & Co, v, Couxrt of Wards 38 Ch. D,
236. HC says this: %It was oontaended
at tho Bar, that whatevor mny have beon
the inteniion, a participation in tho
noek profits of the business wag, in Co
tym.l(»lc“ ~f law, such cogant evidence
OF par LnurSth that a2 presumption arose
sufficiant to establish, as rogards
thizd parties, thet relation, unless
ropbutted by other circumstancas. It
appuars o their Lordships thzt the rule
of conmstruction invelvad in this conten-
tiom iz boo aAartificial: for Lt LAkKoes one
term ~nly of the contract and ot cacc
raisas = presumption upon it. Whorosas
tha v%élc scope of the agresmont, and =21l
its Torms, ought to be lookal =t before
any prosumpiicon of intontioon c=n properly
b mado =t 2adll.® How, it agpears oo may
having rozd the judgment of Kr. Justiceo
Stiyxiimng with gresat attentinn, that heo
has inadvertoently falleon into that exyroe-
noous methzd of reasconing. #2o has Laid
stross on the fach thab Smith mnd Badeley
participated in profits, and afs treated
that circumstance as prima f£2cic ovidenco
~E tmexship which had o ba rcbutts
; avidaencae, instoad o~f faking the
whn documents and thn wholc of
acs ang drawing such inforonces
as ho thought right f£rom thn whrnle.® °

0 ()

Wonesn z3ll the facts and circumstancas are considsred againsh
tha law of partnership it is clear that Champioch HMufflers was o
busingss rogistzred and run by Lylc Barnos, As it was not a
partnership with Dalton and Michacl the doclaraticon awarded Dy

Chnostar Orr J, must be set aside. It now romains to bs considered

whatheoy thers was & prrinership with thros brothors and

Joycalvn Bannett which commenced at the time 76 Constani

Ca

ring Road was acguizre
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Was thers a partnership la iaw betwsen
the parities to this action when 76
Consivani Spring Road was purchased?

The starting point of this enguiry must be to take into
ZCCOURT the provisc Lo section 3 of the Registration of Business
Hames Acit. To reiterate, it reads as follows:

"Provided that:
{iv} =2 purchase or acguisition of pro-

perty by itwo or more persons as

joint tenants or tomants in com-

mon is not of itself to be decmed

carrying on 2 business whother or

not the ownzrs sharc any profits

arising from thz sale thereof.®
Thx logic of this proviso is that Ffor the cwnarship of registoered
Properiy ons must eXamine the provisions of sections 65 and 74 of
tie Registration of Titles Act.

The appellan: Lyle graspad this foatuore of the cass whan
he said:

From 5 Rod Hiils Road I movnd to Hagley

Park Road - then o corner Duwnrobip and

Constani Spriang Road, Irom thore nego-

tiatioms to purchase 76 Coashant Soring

Rozd., Hoveod theore 1/11/85. Hovembor

1%8¢ sister came said sho wanitod tho

Company ©o register as Limitcd =nd each

2f us must get 25% share froo ~ because

4 of us names in title. I told her no

because luand and business 2 {two) sepa-~

rate things.”

The othcr fachor to note is that on or around June 1985 whon

the agreement for s~lc was signed a2nd on 2ist April 1986 when

the Certificate of Title was issucd Champion mufflers was alrgndy
registered from 12th June, 1984 in the nems of Lyle Barmes as

the sole operator of the business. The ~nus must have been on
the respondents to provoe that there was = partnership in Champlicn
rufflers which commonced when the deposit was put up to purchasc
tac property. Tho intontion of the partics must be inforrad

from their words =nd conduct and thers was no proof of intenticon

o form and carry on Champion Mufflers as = partnership at this

Hexs is how Joycelyn Bennett made her first contributions



“Doeposit on 76 Constant Spring Road was
£55,500.00 - not guite sure, I contri-
butaed ~ first sent to Lyle U.8.36,0006.00
in cash, 1 spok2 to him boforc I sent
it, niso spoke to Samupcls. I =ont it by
Lady Delam Cohen., She was going Lo
Harbour Vicw. U.S5.3&,000.00 was my own
monoy. Sent it in 1985 not sure <f month.
I ecamc &~ Jamaica abont Hay 1285. Sent
£6,0006.0C beforce I camse,”

Az for her concopt of partncrship, she pubs it thus:

"Agroamont with Lyle was - Lvlc was Lo
oparats business and pay mcrigage on
7% Constant Spring Road. dMonocy ©to pay
moritgagn was to come from busingss,
Lyle's nme was e go on titic with
chhors.”®

Lyle did oporate Champion Mufflers - the oarnings were his and
his mortgage and other payments must go o his account in any
subseguent reckoning. Then her initial statement under cross-—
~xsmination runs thus:

"Lylc sajid if I can come up with money
Lo buy iandg for the throo of Tham to
de businoess, he will add my namc To
the busincss and make it four. Thon
the busincss would move unic the land
and it wouldn’t have to mov: ~gain.®

It is clear that sh. was using the label parincrship withou:

any concepc of whal o common venturse wibth & viaew to profit

cntailed. Undor furthor cross-oxaminaticon the following oxcerpt
makes this clear:

*The plan was that business was Lo pay
for mortgage in Jamaica and Michael

and Dalton when they roturnod to Canada
would halp me to pay mortgages. ol so
Lyile 4id not know of arrangemont with
mys21f, HMichacl and Dalton.®

Hor reasoning was yelatod to how the paymont for the properiy
wAs to be affectiad. Lyle would pay from the carnings of his

business and Dalton and Michael would pzy hor, then she rovealed

thats
"In 1985 whon I went to Ramszy ond
signad mortgage documents ne Tl
abcui: partnership. Ho discussicn
as Lo ow partmership should bo
formad.”®

Hor most cogent stotomont ran as follows:



"Yienit Lo R amsay o form the parinership.
Waited one year aftex blgnlug mrrtgage
bzcauss leﬁ teld me businoss not doing
so will, I was giving busingss time to
pick up. To get it legal., I had mo
idaan Wha“ should be writien in Partner-
ship <Jdocument that is why I want to
At:@rmwy, I made no suggestion to Attor-
nay about what should be pui in agroement.
Daiten 2id not nor 44id Michacl. Lyle did
not maks any suggastion whznt skould be
put in i CoOUmCnT. My intention was that
wacs busincss sethled, businocss apg land
woudd be four way business, thait is why
I wonh oo ldwyﬂv to have 1t 1zgally om
papor. Ho specisl peorson was zpokoesman
for vs,.”

In tho ligat of this passagae it is difficult to undersiand
aow om A balanco ©f probabilities it could bo szid that Champicn
Hufflers was carried on as & partnership cither bofore or aftoy

the acqguisition of 76 Constant Spring Road. This was tho gist

¥r. Homriquss'® submission and I think it was well foundod.

i
[ai]

As for the other two brothors, Joycelyn said:

"Dalton h2s not started Lo repay me nor
has Michael.®

-

Hichasl confirms this for ho said:

noL ropaid Joyce. Probleams
Cowhen we wer? to pay hor,®

As for Dzliom, hers is his avidencz. He said generally:

“In 1887 wo went te Attornoey o sct
up partporship.  In 1985 - all

us cama To Jamaica o sign msxi
gagn. Canfi remember if Hichool
wont oo Attorney before. Chntt
romembor if Lyle went to sign
mertgage. Ho discussicon then about
partnorship. Lyle, Michacl :
had dlscussed partnership beforea,

Wa wexrs oo tell Joyce. We proposed
to Joyee that she be includod in
partnership and she would buy Iland.
HWe wonlt €0 sign mortgage first. In
1587 211 4 of us went to Attorney
T Put On paper Agrecment wo had
concarning partncrship in businoss,®

Spneifically con tho issue of contributing tc the purchase pric

&
o



was oot used o

~28

"I did not contribute ©to purchosc of Iand
ot Tho start Gisteor did. Wo told sister -

chat umchau_ and I whem we wont back ©o
Canada would hclp h»f to pay morigage on
Loz house which she 4 to buy land."

Ho was egually omphatic under cross—examinations

&

I did not contyibuibe to parchass of
76 Consitant Spring Road.®

These oxcerphs arc sufficient o show that the purchass

—

~E 76 Constant Spring Road did not resul: in & partnership of
ar

Chempion Mufflcrs. Champion Hufflzrs was an cocupanit. The land

<

cacrats profit for the joint tonants as ~ busi~

w0y

ni8s venturc. Tha facts of this casc aremzarkodly differamnt

from that im Re:  John‘s Assignment Trusts Kiveon V. Hiven [1970]

2 A1l E.R. 210. The crucial facts wors stotcd thus at pagas
i

"By an assigmment deted 1%9th a;ril 1548
and made botween Willio Georgo Johns of
Thce "Moo part and tho plalnule 2l fho
SGofendant of the »ther part, Joans
~gsigned o the plaintiff and vho dofon-
dant Ris leaschold intorest of 8% years
in tho promiscs togathor with cartain
fixtures, plant and mmCﬂlely ina wha
goodwili <€ the business thno boling

arriced —n by him on the premizos, the
purchass price boing ﬁﬁ,@@ﬂ By such
aszignment thse house and shop promisoes
woxrs ﬁ“ﬁV“V“A in trusit for slain~
tiff and Sofendant 2z ponaficial Joink
%3HHMCG The promisas wers purchise’?
out of tho proceeds of zals oFf rRock
Viaw as o F1,547; and the romsinder
was borrowoel from the bank on moritgage
Thz business was run almost ontirely by
tha pilaintiff in hor own name., She

L

l

[atetars G progcedds for thoe common bsno-
it of aorself, tho defendan” and thel
son, and Lor houszhold sxponse geno—
raily,®

It is against that background that Goff, J. said at page 213:

;i..
)ﬂxtﬁulohi? busincssﬁ zlthﬂucn thz

t
ko QQLlIn4 inte tho Jis-
the proceelds, and it w=s
on in the plaintiff‘s namo,®

On the basgis of the foregoing analysis I am prepared

to sek eside 2l the doclarations on partncorship and the



irralevant orders concerning damages for loas of profit of
$3,221,985 to be pnid by the appellant Lyiz., There remains tho

uestion of how 76 Constant Spring Road is 4o be treated. The

)

starting point of this caguity must be an cxcmination »f tho
learned judge’s orders in this regard., Thoy are as followss

"{iv) An order declaring the joint
TENancy as served,

{w) A declaration that the equitable
=state is held by the owners as
tenants in common.

{vi) An order for sale of ko land
76 Constant Spring Road 2nd :hat
the net proceeds of saln bo dis-
tributed in cgual sharos.®

The order at (vi) was unusual 2s in the cour L below the rospon-
dunts recussted the f{ollowing order:
T{vi} Aan crder for sals of lznd and

that the net proceeds of sals

be distributed in accordszncs

28 to the respactive boacfi-

cial interests of the cwnors.®
5c¢ the learned judge awarded the respoadonts more than they

prayed for in their Statement of Claim. Therc was no warrant
for such an awsrd sithor on authority or principle. The appzal-
immt recogmnisod tho 2nomaly and advarited Lo the issue both

“3e¢ir grounds of apponl and in thelr written submissions. The
ground of appaeal 2t 4(b)} reads in partes

"In which case the learncd trial Judge

errcd in not determinihg what sums of

monics if any were contributa? o tha

=iloged part tncrship as distine: from

wial sums of monies were advonced by

the respondoncts for the Jjoin: property.”
A5 for the writien submissions, the following passage makos it
clear that matter of the real estate was recognrised to be of
brime importanca. It runs thus:

*The svidence clearly showed thai in

SO far zs the real astate was ccn~

cernzd the appellant made = lc“g

capital injection than any of 1

responcdents, which was unchglicmged
On the evidonCe there wore two contributicons to the

Purchasec of the Ieal ostate. The legal joint tenancy betwson



=)
the partiss should therefors be seversd snd the Regisirar ordered
e wake an account of the respective contribution of the parties
znd Lthe beneficial interests in the tenancy in common must be
apportioned according Lo contributions for purchase and paymsnt
<f mortgage and cother matters. Expadisnes would suggoesit that
the sale to which all parties are at liberty #o bid for and

poccome purchasers should await the taking of zccounts by ths

Rugastrar. Soo soction 43(1) Trustee Act and Higgins v, Boale

o

ig.

11932) 2 Ch. 15
Sincc Lyls has been in soloe occupancy, an account must be

taken of the remtal which has accruoed as & result of his tenancy,

0

and any sums which ho recoivaed as rental income.
To my mind, Lylc has succesded on this zppeal and should

hmwe nis costs taxcd or agreed both here -und bolow.




